Allison Waddington

From: Anita Nutting <ajohnson@shc.tas.edu.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 8:52 AM

To: child family. centres

Subject: Child and Family Centre - Sorell

Hi there,

| wish to express my support for a possible Child and Family Centre in Sorell. [am 34 years old, live in Lewisham and my
husband and | have'a 2 year old boy and a little girl coming mid-March.

Having some of these early years support services accessible within the Sorell Municipality will be a huge advantage for

our family, let alone so many others in our growing area, We already travel to Hobart for work. So to be able to nick up
to Sorell for support services/early Intervention and those sorts of things for our little ones will be phenomenal. | am on
maternity leave for the rest of 2017 then will return to part-time work in January all the way up here in town,

1 also believe a benefit is the extra employment a Centre may bring to Sorell, which is desperately needed when there
are so many working parents like us, travelling to town for employment. Alternatively, future employment/training
opportunities for families who aren’t currently working. It will be great for training courses for them to link in with the
South East Trade Training Centre which | understand is going gang busters.

1 wili keep an eye out for future forums in relation to this possibility etc as things progress.

Kind regards,
Anita

Anita Nutting

Executive Assistant
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